UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

.
¢

) S/

GENERAL

E/ON .7 /SR4155

15 Aooaat 1951
\\% INGL IS

CRICINAL: “FRENCI

COMMISSICH ON IIARCOTIC DRUGS
Sixth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FIFTY-FIFTH MEETTIG

Held at Headquarters, New York,
-on. Thursday, 2k May 1951, &% .2.30 p.ma

CONTENIS s

Draft report to the-Beonomic and Social Council (E/CN.T/L.T/Add.6. and

BT /L.7/0adiT) (continued)

Chairmans Mr . SATTANATHAL
Rapporteur: - Mr, HOARE

Memboxs: Mr. SHARNAN , -
Mri WU,
Mr. KAMEL FAHMY
Mr. BOURGOIS
Mre AMINI .
M. BORATYNSKI
Mr. OR
Mr. ZAKUSOV
Mr. ANSLINGER
Mr. KRASOVEC

51-15667

India

‘Pnlted Kingdom of Great Britaln

and Northern Ireland
Canada
China ;
Lgypt
France
VI,ra-n, _
Poland

Turkey

VU;}ion of Soviet Socialist Republics

United States of America

Juggslavia.




T /CU T /SR4L55

Page 2
Secretariats
| Mr. STEINIG Director, Division of Narcotic Drug
Mr. BOLTON Secretary of the Commission

DRAFT REPORT TO THE ECONOMIC AMD SOCTAL COUNCIL (E/CNe7/L.7/4dde6, E/CN.T/LeT/
Add.T)(continued)

Chapter V, section 19, sub-soction (L) (E/0Ne7/L.T/0dd.6)

Paragraph A

Mr. AMINI (Iren) raised objectlon to the drafiing of lino 7 and lines
9 to 17 of paregreph Ae. The discusslon of the internmaticilal monopoly had not
been "thorough"; the Chairman end he had, in fact, pointed out that that question
had not,been exhaustivaly discusseds - It was not correct:to:say.that Some
members had stated that an internationel opium.monopely was. the jdeal method for
the solutlon of the difficulties; even the most ardent advocates of a monopoly
did not think so, INor was it accurate to say that the view h&d'been'expﬁeesed
"that aniinternﬁtienal'opium wonopoly wat not the only, and not even: nggessarily .
the best, way’ of securing the aim of the limitation of opium production to
medical and scientific needs", That sentence did not reflect the viaw of “the
Commission because even France, which hed proposed an alternative eolution, had
agreed that the best method was to establish an inhern&tional monoPOlJ. A
majority of the members of the Gommission had considered that a mpnapoly was
the best method of achieving the 6bject1ve sought, That should be" “clearly
indicated in the report.

lr. HOARD (Uhitcd Klngdsmﬂ, Rapportour, was propared o’ replace the
word "fhorough" by the word "adcquate". The Cormission had considered that it
‘was pointless to continue the d1sdussion of & monopoly.

Moreover, some members had believed that a monopoly was the best eoluxiox
’while othexrs had not,/fha%ti%dwas the best solution. He had recorded the
various expressions ol opinion, but the Commission had not reached a decision
in the matter, If 1% did so, he would indicate the opinion of the Commission as
a whole in the report,

/Mr. ANSLINGER



E/CNoT /5R.155"
Page 3

e, AI\BLINGER (United States of America) and Mr. SHEARMAN (Canada)
stated that they vore satisfied with the text preparcd by the Rapporteurs '

Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) would also prefer that the text should not
be modifled. No delegation seemesd to be opgosed to a monopoly, at least in
prinoiple, bugvso_manyvdivergent opinions had been expressed that it would be
difficﬁlt at‘present to describe the attitude of the Commission at all accuratel;

Mro AMINI (Ivan) reiterated that a'mdjority of the Cormission consideres
that the best solution w=a to establish a monopolye. The Commias*on ned discone
tinued its discussion of the draft monopoly only because of the dlff*cultles
which now &tood in Lhe way of tno implemontation of bhat drafts On that the
.Frenoh and Enslioh texts of the report did not tally.

. Mr, STLINIG (oo teriet) stated that he had studied the Bumary récord
of the meetlings very care;udlj and had prepared extracts which proved that aurlrg
the first two wecks of the session the Commission hed by a large majorlty declare
itselfl in favowr of a monopoly;‘even when the French proposal had been accepted
as the basis of discussion, all members excopt two had maintained their position.
Since, as at present dralted, the report micht give the impression that opinion
had been equally divided, 1t would be better to change the last paragraph to
reads "Most of the members expressed the view that an internat:onal monopoly was
the best method for the solution of the difficult problems connected with this
aim but recognized that progress could not be made for ‘the time bedng, Bome
of the members expressed the conviction that the idea of an 1ntcrnat;onal
monopoly would be taken up again in the futurc.”

Mr. HOARE (Unitod Kingdom), Rapportour, would not oppose that
drafting if <the Commission approved ite.

[y, SHARMAN




E /6N T /5R.155
Page 4

. Mr, SHARMAN (Canada) did not think it advisable to present new proposal:

in the final. reading. The members of the CommiSQion had studled fhe toxt

.cupared by the Rapporteur but had not had time to consider the new formula
vhich seemed to imply that opinion had been divided between those who considered
the establishment of a monopoly to be/?&bal solution and those who accepted that
solution in principlé but thought that the present moment was not favourable
Tor ite adoption. In other words, one galned the impreésion that all members
had approved the principle of a monbpoly. That was not the caSe, howevér. He
himself had always opposed that principle.

Mrs ANSLINGER (United States‘of,Ameriga) approved of tho text drefted
by the Rapporteur. A% most a few corrections might be ‘added to make the
text quite clear. He Limself did not remember the exact numbor of members who
considered a monopoly as the idoal solution but he was prepared to accept a draft'
which implied that most of the members had been of the opinion that a monopoly
wasg thelnst method. Nevertteleoss, the decision in the matter resLed with the

Commissions

' The CHATRMAN proposed that the Secretariat draft should be put to

the vote.

Mro AMINI (Tren) admitted that the representative of Canada had

always categorically opposed & mo“opoly but pointed out that was not true of -
the majority of the Commission. The represexntative of Canada could ask that

the repoft ghould indicate his point of view, although that point of view was .
alrocady explained in the summary records of the meetingse.

The draft proposed by the Secretariat was acceptable, He could not,:
however, see how the Commission could ve called upon to vote on what its
posltion had been at an earlier stage ‘of the debate, That position was a fact,
as Inscribed in the swmary records, and a vote could not change ite

Mr. KRASOVEC



B ol e7 f5Ra155
Pago 5 .

Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) was unable to vole on the Secrodceriat toxt,
He had not heen present at all meetings and was not in a position to make the
Locessary verification as he did not have thé suﬁmary”redbrds &t hand.

Mr. SIEINIG (Secretariat) cited an extract from the swmery record
E/bNQT/SR.l33, page 1l. At that meeting the representative of Yugoulavia
had polnted out that only two or thrce delcgations had opposed the principlé
of an international monopoly. In common with thevgreat majority of the merbers
of the Commission; he had expressed his conviction that the creation of the
monopoly would be the best way of limiting the use of opium to medical and
scientific needs.

~The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the text proposed by the Secrctariat.
That text wag adopfed by 5 votes to 2, with 5 abatentions.

Paragraph A wag adcptad as amended,.

Paragraphs B, ¢ and D

- Paragraphs B, C and D were adopbed.

Parapgraph E

Mr. AMINI (Iran) pointed out that the draft French protocol. haa
not been pregonted before the opening of the session, Accordingly, the
various members had indicated that the results of the discussions could
not be binding on their governments. The report ‘shiould memtion that

reservations

Mr. HOAFE (United Kingdom), Rapportewr, said that he would incorporate
a reference to that reservation at an appropriate place in the‘rcport.,”:

It was 80 decided.

[earagraph ¥



B/CN.7/SR.155
Page 6

Prragraph F

. Mr. HOARE.(Uﬁipéd‘Kingdqm), Rapporﬁeur, made a éérrectionAto the
“nglish text of sub-paragreph i (b), (1). | To the last live the word "thevewith"
should be replaced by the words "with that country”.

Do ~
Paregraph G

Paregreph G was adopted.

Paragreph B

Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Ropwiblics) thouenst it was not
quite exact to state that the French proposal had reccived the full spproval of
the Commission. The USSR representative had criticizel thel rropcsal and his
remarks should be mentiouned in the report, with an iz icuticn (riat he saw no
particular merit»in‘the draft protocol, by compariaon wiihvthe~co:vgptipps

elready in force.

Mr. KAMEL FAIMY (Egypt) suggested that the text should be altered to
read: "The Commission, with the excention of the representativesof Poland and

the USSR, greatly appreciated...."

After a brief discussion, Mr. HOARE (United Kipgdom), Rapporpeur,
proposed the foliowing téxt:, kﬁThe Commission expresseduappreciation of the
French initliative, ah& decided to make ﬁhe French proposal the basis of its:
discussion. The USER end Polish représentétives diésented..." That text |
could then be followed by a brief summary of the reasons for the position’taken
by those two delegations.

It was so decided.

Paragraphs I to O inclusive

Paragraphs I to 0 inclusive were adopted.

Paragraph P
Mr. AMINI (Iran) proposed that the text of the paragravh entitled

"L.imitation of licit trade in opium" should be revised to read as follows:

"The representatives of producing countries held the view that production

/could be



E/CN.7T/SR.155
Page 7

could be .limited only by limiting the number of producing countries; thua,

iy opium originating in countries which had been recognized &t the Ankara
scnference of <1949 as producing and exporting countries should be the subject
of licitvtrad@, Thls proposel was generally accepted by representapivaaof

drug-manufecturing countries."

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) pointed out that the proposal
hed been ggnerally accepted.by.the members of the Commission, not merely by the
representatives of drug-manufacturing countries. He therefore suggested that

the words "by representatives of drug-manufacturing countries".sbou;d be omitted.

Mr. SHARMAN .(Crrada) expressed considerable surprise that the paragreph

contained no reference to the objections reised by the comsuwer countries.

Mr. KAMEL FAEMY (Egypt) shared the view of the Cangdian representative.
He hed pointed out that to limit the licit trede in opium,without_control of
prices would be to disregard the elementary principles. of supp}yﬂand,deman¢{

A Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom), Repporteur, said that the.objections.
raised by the represenitatives of Canade apd Egypt were covered 1n V (111). BHe
accepted the emendwents of the United States-and Iran.

Mr. KAMEL FAHMY (Egrpt) also agreed to those amendwents, but proposed
the addition, at the end of the paragreph, of the words "elthough objections
were ralsed by some representatives of consumer countries.”

It was .so decided,

Mr. AMINI (Iren) could not suppor# &he text of the paragraph entitled
"Local inquiries”. It was inexect to say thet objections hed been reised to

) the system of local ingulry, on the grounds of the prinelple of sovéreignty,

/obJections




E/CN.7/SR.155
Pagse 8

objections similar to those reised in the discussion of the system of inter-’
zitional inspection. The representative of France had himsélf'éltered his text
Ly adding that local inguiries could teke place only with the consent of the
government concermned. Moreover, the Commission had been of the opinionithat
there could be no embargo until local inquiries had taken plece;“and that &

certaln gradetion in the order of sanctione should be esteblished.

Mr. EOARE (United Kingdom), Rapporteur, recalled that the Cemniredcn had
discugsed thet qucstionﬁatIéeagghfrue that the representative of Iran had not
raised tne same vojections as had been raised in the discussion of tne system
of International inspection, but other members of the Commigsion, in particular
the representative of Peru, had srgued at length in suppbrt of the principle

of national soverelgnty.

Mr. AMINI. (Iren) proposed & simplification of the wording of the first
sub-paragraph; . the text might siwply recall the opinion expressed to the effect

that no inquiry could teke plece without the consent of the country concermed.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom), Rapparteur, proposed that the firet atntence
of the sub-paraph in cuestion ehould bo omitted, and that the sedond sentunce '
ghould be revised to resd as follows: "Tt wee suggested that, on the grounds
of the principle of soverelgnty, no ingulry should be made...."

1t was so decilded.

Mr. AMINI (Iran) proposed that the second sub~paragraph should be
revigsed to read as follows: “...that a country rejecting & local inguiry
should be liable to &n automatic embargo".

It was so decided.

Section P wes adopted as amended.

Paragraphs ¢ to W inclusive

Paragraphs @ to W Inclusive were adopted.

/Paragraph X




E/CN.7/SR.155
Page 9

Peregraph X

Mr. AMINI (Iran) seid that the Commisslon as a whole had never been of
iLe oplnion that & system of limiting the amount of stocks would encourrge
the illicit traffic in oplum. That idsa had been suggested by the Chairwan,
but he had considered that such cases ware uﬁiikely to arise and bed not ﬁresaed
his suggestion. Accordingly, the representative of Iran thought 1t quite

unnecefsary to mention that opinion in the report.

Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) recalled his former stateunent on the question
He had said -that.once & producirg countrv s stocks had attained the max;mum e
permitted, that country might be férced to submit eslf- 1rcrim1nating statlstlcs o
which would lead the Permunent Central Board to apply sanctlons. Such circum-
stances might well effect the integrity of the officlals responsible for collecting
the opilum crop.. Que ‘or two members of the Commission had endofsed‘thatfidea in

a slightly different form.:

of f%”"HOARE (United Kingdow},Rapporeur, ceid,in. roply to the roprfsenta-
tive /%hat.ﬁhe_first sentence of V {vi1) made it plain that the Cotintssion as a

whole dld not share that view. The Frenmch text should be corrected if it gave
the impression that all the members of the Coumission wers of that opinion.
Nevertheless, that ergument --:thé only one which had béen pPresénted in

opposition to the ‘system of maximum stocks -+ ‘should’ be mentioned in ﬁﬁé'report.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that paregraph X should be revised to read &s

follows:

"The opinion wae expressed that a system of limiting the emount of
stocks any country was permitted to hold would 'in the cése of the ‘Gpium
producing countriee result in the necessity of submittihg self-
incrimiqaﬁory statistics to the Bosrd; -‘this could not be consldered &8 "
an Iincentive to the authorities concerned to collect all the opium'Crop

if this would result in stocks greater than the waximum."™:

The final sentence of the peragrsph would be repeated.

/The Chelrpan's




E/N.7/SR.155
Fage 10

The Chairman®s propoeal was adopteda

Peregraph X, as anenfed. was sdopted.

corggranhs Y oand. 7

IR e LARACL €3S A 0 I,

Those peragzaphs vere adonted.

Peragraph AL (eubeparsgrenh (vit)

Mr. AMTNI (Iran) could not agree to the sentence stating that any
stocks of cpium held by farmers in cpium producing countries other than stovks
11licitly held by them would have %o be included in the computatlon. In his
opinion, all stocks held by authorlzed farmers werc legal 1n the seme way as
the stbcks held by the naiionszl monspoly.

Mr. MAY (Permenent Central Opium Board) recalled that it was he who
had ingisted on that poinbe. If the Permanent Centrel Opium Board was to
supervise the implemenitation of the protocol, 1t would have to have a definite
ldea of all amcunte of opiuy keld by farwers afier the harvest. Such stocks
were the chiei’. sources of iiiiéit traffic and 1t would be & mistake to fall to

take them into account.

Mr. HOAREZ (United Kingdom), Rapporieur, said that the Cormlssion had
decided that all emounie of ¢pium held by the farmers should be included in the
computation of stocks, Even 1f it was impossible to determine the exact size
of such stocke, it was essential to express the Commissionts view on the subJect
clesarly.

The CHATRMAN did not think there was any nved to single out the stocks
held by farmers for speclal mention. Between the fermey and the monopoly oplum
passed thrrough the hands of a murber of intermediaries who held legal stockse
There was therefore no reason to mike an exception in the case of the farmers 1f

no mention wasg made of all the pogsible intermediaries.

Mre. OR (Turkey) also felt that 1t was useless to mention those detalls.
In Turkey, the farmers were no longer authorized to hold stocks after a certain
date; 1f an authorized farmer held stocks after that date 1t was considered a
case of 11licit traffic.
/The representatives



E/CN.7/5R.155
Page 11

The representatives of Canada and the United States were not themselves
1 a position tojstate the exact gusntity of the illegal stocks of heroin in
their countries. . Iilegal'stocks,Were elways seized as soon as they were
discovered by‘the authorities.
The Turkish Government would. therefore indicate the amounts of stocks
h=1d by the monopoly and by the State at the end of the year; all other stocks
would be illicit.

The CHATRMAN repeated that in his opinion all the stocks held at any

stage during the collecting operations were legal.

Mr. MAY (Psznsneﬂt Central Oplum Board) recalled .that, during the
discussion, certain members of the Commission had emphas1Zed the difficulties
encountered by the producing countries in seterm;ning the size of the_crop
owing to the delays'is collsctinm. Scne menfion of that discussion should be
included in the rep0rt If the stocks did not cover the whole of the crop, no

control would be possible.

Mr. AMINI (irsn) could not agree with Mr, May. The producing countriler
had undertaken to include delayed harvests in the ;nsl statistice but there
was no need to stress the stocks held by the farmers isvthe report. In any cace
these details were guite useless since what mattered was the definition’in the

protocol,

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the first_  two sentences of sub-
third and

paragraph (vii) should be retained; that the,fourtn sentence should be deleted"‘”

follows: "These stocks would cover not only the stocks in the JarehouSes of
the monopolylbut‘sll other stocks legally -held in the country at .that date".
The Chairman's proposal was adgpted.

/Sub-paragraph (viii)




E/CN.7/5R.155
Page 12

Sub-parasraph (viii)

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom), Repporteur, said that in sut-
paragraph (viii) (1) the words "and medicinal" should be inserted aftér,tne

word "raw".

Sub-paragraph (v1ii), as amended, was adopted,

Sub-peragravhe (ix) %o (xi1)

Sub-peragraphs (ix) to (xii) were adopted.

Sub-paragrach (xi111)

Mr. AMINI (Iren) pointed out that, the drafting of the final paragraph
was not satisfactory., The text did not make it sufficlently clear that an

appeal would have a suspensive effect.

Mr. HOARE‘(Uniﬁed'Kingdom), Rapporteur, proposed the following. drafting.
for the second sentence of the final paragraph/undef sub-parégraph (xiii): "This
arrangement... an embargo and the notification of an appéal would have the effect
of suspending the Boerd's decision pending the appeal”.

' Sub-paragreph (xiii), as amended,was adopted.

Sub-paragragh (xiv)

Sub-paragraph (xiv) was adopted.

Document E/CN,7/L.7/Add.T -+

- Dodument E/CN.7/L.7/Add,7 was adopted.

The  CHAIRMAN observed that all the paragraphs of ‘the report of thé sixth
session of the Commission to the Economic and ‘Social Council had been adopted, and

asked members whether they wished to vote on the~report ae a ﬁhole.

Mr . BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that under the rules of procedure the
Chairman should call for a vote on the report as a whole.

The report on the sixth session of the Commission to the Economic and

Social Council as a whole, asg ameanded, was adopted by 10 votes to 2.
M. ZAKUSOV




E/CN.7/SR.155
Page 13

Mr. ZAKUSOV:{Union of Soviet Botialist Republics) felt sure that the
- 3agons:-for hie opposition had been: Veli iihderstood By the other members of the
. ormission. All his proposals had been rejected. - Instehd bf discussing the
draft single convention, as advocated by the USSR Government, the Cotmission
had devoted most of 1ts session to discussing the plan for an internéﬁional

monopoly and then the protocol submitted by the French representative.

e, Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) recelled that his delegation's views had already
been outlined on several occasions. ~As he had been opposed to the inclusion
in the agenda of some of the items which had taken up so much of the Commission's

time, he was obviously unable to vote in favour of the report of that gesgion:

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) remarked that members of the
Commission had not received the report of the fifth session until several months
after its end. Its publicatioh should be expedited so that members could report
to their Governments without too much delay. He asked the Secretariat to give

- 8ome assurances:-on that score.

o The CHAIRMAN said that the report should be published at the latest
six weeks before the session of the Economic and Social'Council to be held at '
the end of July. He hoped therefore that members of:the Commission would-’

recoive the report in question during the second half-of" June.

Mr. BOURGOIS (France) thanked the President and paid tribute to the
patience and impartielity with which he had presided’ over: the discﬁssiona. He
elso paid tribute to the devotion and tenacity of the 'Rapportewr and to his =
complete impartiality. The Division of Narcotie Drugs had- plaoed &t the disposal
of the Commission a documentation that was a credit o the United Netionms. '
After thanking the interpreters and precis-writers whose work had given full
satisfaction to the Commission, he emphasized the importance of 'the personal
contribution made by the Director of the Division of Narcotic Prugs. When

trying to establish the system of an internatiopal ‘apium monopely, the Commission

/had come



B/CN.T[SR.155
Paga 14

Lad come up §gainst {nsurmountable obstdcle8, It had been wise enough to try
> circumvent the obafacle while awaiting tigkd propitious days. In that

- winexion, he recalled the Japanese proverb: "If in haste, go round™,

Mr. AMINI (Iran) and Mr. OR (Turkey) associated themselves with the
statement made by the French representative.

: Mr ., ANSLINGER (United States of America) also thanked the Chairman and
the Secretariat, and remarked that the Commisslion would have been able to reach
concrete results sooner if 1t had completely left aside the question of an

international monopoly.

- Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), on behalf of the
USSR Government, thanked the interpreters and translators for their excellent

work.

The CHAIRMAN wished to express his gratitude to the Division of Nercotic
Drugs of the Secretariat. The Commission could be proud of the work it had
accomplished. He thanked the representatives of France who had made a solid -
contribution to the discussion and also the Rapporteur who had taken part in the
work df all the sub-committees and had had much work to do. He also wished to
express his thanks to the Egyptian representative who, as second Vice-President

of the Commission, had had to preside over several meetings.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom), Rapporteur, thanked the Chairman and the
French representatimejfor their kind words. He emphasized the considerable
part played by the Secretariat in the drafting of the report. The impartiality
praised by the members of the Commission, was the result of that contribution.

The CHAIRMAN declared the session closed.

The meeting rose at.5 p.m.-

11/6 p.m.





